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2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc.
Ontario Energy Board File: EB-2022-0111
Bobcaygeon Community Expansion Project —
Response to Intervention Applications

Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas” or the “Company”) is in receipt of applications to
intervene from Environmental Defence (“ED”) and the Federation of Rental-housing
Providers of Ontario (“FRPQO”) in the above noted proceeding. Enbridge Gas has no
objections to these applications.

Within its intervention application, ED requests that the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”)
schedule a Technical Conference within Procedural Order No. 1. Respectfully, it is
pre-mature for the OEB to make such provision. Enbridge Gas suggests that a more
appropriate time to make a determination in this regard is following an initial round of
discovery through interrogatories.

Enbridge Gas is also in receipt of a letter from ED also filed June 21, 2022, wherein ED
outlines the nature of the evidence it proposes to submit for this proceeding. Enbridge
Gas intends to file a letter in reply to ED’s evidence proposal in the week of July 4,
2022.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

. Digitally signed by Adam Stiers
Ada m Stlers Date: 2022.06.30 15:12:38 -04'00'
Adam Stiers
Manager, Regulatory Applications — Leave to Construct

c.c. Tania Persad (Enbridge Gas Counsel)
Charles Keizer (Torys)
Ritchie Murray (OEB Staff)
Michael Millar (OEB Counsel)
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